MINUTES

MONTANA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
54th LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE ON LONG-RANGE PLANNING

Call to Order: By CHAIRMAN ERNEST BERGSAGEL, on January 26,
1995, at 8:00 A.M.

ROLL CALL

Members Present:
Rep. Ernest Bergsagel, Chairman (R)
Sen. Ethel M. Harding, Vice Chairman (R)
Sen. B.F. "Chris" Christiaens (D)
Rep. Matt McCann (D)
Rep. Tom Zook (R)

Members Excused: NONE
Members Absent: NONE

Staff Present: Nan LeFebvre, Office of the Legislative Fiscal
Analyst
Jane Hamman, Office of Budget & Program Planning
Tracy Bartosik, Committee Secretary

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and
discussion are paraphrased and condensed.

Committee Business Summary:
Hearing: TREASURE STATE ENDOWMENT PROGRAM GRANTS
- HB 11
Executive Action: NONE

Note: Evaluations, recommendations, and descriptions of the following

projects can be found in the "Treasure State Endowment Program (TSEP)" binder.
(Exhibit 1, 1-25-95)

HEARING ON HB 11
TREASURE STATE ENDOWMENT GRANTS

HILL COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Water Treatment System, page 25

Robb lcCracken, Department of Commerce (DOC), gave a brief
overview of this project. He said this project calls for the
construction of a conventional water treatment system. the

application ranks first out of 21 projects. The grant request is
for $500,000.

950126JL.HEM1



HOUSE LONG-RANGE PLANNING SUBCOMMITTEE
January 26, 1995
Page 2 of 8

David Rice, Secretary, Hill County Water District, provided a
handout to the committee in regard to this project. He stated
Bearpaw Development put this project together. He said
approximately 700 households are depending on this water supply.
There is an order from the Department of Health and Environmental
Sciences (DHES) to filter the water.

In response to a question from CHAIRMAN ERNEST BERGSAGEL, Mr.
Rice said the order DHES has issued states that surface water
must be treated.

SEN. CHRIS CHRISTIAENS asked if expansion capabilities have been
built into the project. Mr. Rice replied yes.

CITY OF HAVRE
Expand Water Treatment Plant, page 109

Mr. McCracken, DOC, said this project would provide a secondary
settling basin equipped with a sludge removal system. He said
this project ranks 18th out of 21 projects, and is not
recommended for funding from the DOC.

Dick King, City of Havre, said they do not disagree with the
recommendation from the DOC. He stated the application process
was used to start the city looking at its public policy issues to
prepare for a project in two to three years. It has helped to
identify long-term questions and will help the City to put
together a better proposal.

TOWN OF CHESTER
Waste Water System Improvements, padge 113

Mr. McCracken, DOC, explained that this project is designed to
provide basic wastewater sewer service to the Taylor Addition,
located in the northwest corner of the community. This project
ranks 19th out of 21 projects and is not recommended for funding
because it does not pose a serious health or safety threat.

Dick King said the mayor and the public works director for the
town of Chester wanted to come, but were not sure it would prove
to be worth their time because they know the project doesn’t rank
well on a competitive basis. Mr. King said through this project
they w2re attempting to stimulate growth in the community. He
said the mayor asked him to relay that the ranking process is
driven by the first two criteria (i.e,. financial), and that
could cause communities who have neglected problems to come out
ahead. '

In response to a question from Jane Hamman, Office of Budget and
Program Planning, Mr. King said if the residents were to replace
their septic tanks, in a few years they would just have to
replace them again.

950126JL.HM1



HOUSE LONG-RANGE PLANNING SUBCOMMITTEE
January 26, 1995
Page 3 of 8

CITY OF TROY
Wastewater Plant and Sewer System, page 4

Mr. McCracken, DOC, said Troy is an unsewered municipality and
many of the individual septic systems are failing. This can
threaten public health and groundwater quality. He said the DOC
is recommending funding for this project in the form of a
$500,000 grant.

Rod Johnson, Mayor, Troy, said Troy has a population of
approximately 965 people, and because of companies such as ASARCO
and Champion shutting down, the town is in poor financial shape.
He said the town has good water but a bad sewer system, and this
is threatening the quality of the water.

REP. ZOOK asked how many households are in Troy. Mr. Johnson
said about 335.

In response to a question from REP. McCANN, Mr. Johnson said the
town’s water rates are $15 per month per household.

CHAIRMAN BERGSAGEL asked why FmHA was not willing to grant or
loan them another $500,000 for this project. Mr. Johnson
regponded that FmHA has done all they could by providing 75% of
the project cost.

CHAIRMAN BERGSAGEL asked if the project would be receiving a
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG). Mr. Johnson said they
are still moving and progressing with that process, and their
preapplication for that has been approved. They are requesting
$500,000 through that program.

In response to a question from CHAIRMAN BERGSAGEL, Mr. Johnson
explained that the goal to receiving the CDBG is not so the TSEP
money can be lowered, but to lessen the debt load on the people
of Troy.

REP. JIM ELLIOTT voiced his support for this funding request.

CITY OF THOMPSON FALLS
Sewer System Rehabilitation, page 83

REP. ELLIOTT spoke in support of this project. He said
inadequate sewer lines and infiltration of water into the sewers
cause raw sewage to back up into basements of homes and
businesses causing threats to public health.

Jerry Lacy, Thompson Falls, showed the committee handouts
featuring photos of the failing system. He said he deals with
the system on a daily basis. There have been several collapsed
lines and back-ups into homes and businesses. He said repairs
are very expensive and time-consuming. He asked that the
committee support this project.

950126JL.HM1



HOUSE LONG-RANGE PLANNING SUBCOMMITTEE
January 26, 1995
Page 4 of 8

Kim Starks, Thompson Falls, said the residents’ rates are already
at the maximum amount at $49.05 per month. She urged the
committee to approve the grant.

Nan LeFebvre, Office of the Legislative Fiscal Analyst, said the
grant will cover phase 1 of the project, and asked where the
funding will come from for phases 2 and 3. Mr. Lacy said phase 1
will provide sewer service for the immediate town of Thompson
Falls. Phases 2 and 3 will cover the rest of the area. He said
they can’t be sure whether they will come back to the legislature
for future funding, but it is not anticipated.

Mr. McCracken, DOC, said FmHA is the primary funding source for
phases 2 and 3.

CITY OF KALISPELL
Construct Northside Water Well, page 72

Jim Edgecomb, DOC, said this project involves correcting fire
flow deficiencies and service interruptions in the Kalispell
water system. The proposed development is of a well to serve as
a secondary water supply. He said DOC concluded that the
applicant is able to borrow, and therefore, does not recommend
this prcject for funding.

John Wilson, Engineer, City of Kalispell, said the city has been
very careful to manage their money wisely, and doesn’t feel that
should disqualify them from receiving funding. He said the
Kalispell area has experienced much growth recently and this
project is needed. He asked the committee to consider this
request for grant funding.

EAST GLACIER PARK WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT
Drinking Water Treatment Facility, page 30

Robb McCracken, DOC, stated the applicant has a total of $440,905
in matching funds for this project. He said it is ranked 2nd out
of 21 projects. DOC recommends this project for a grant in the
amount of $306,555 because the applicant does not have the
ability to borrow.

Steve Sherburne, Rcpresentative for the East Glacier Water and
Sewer District, gave an overview of the project. He said they
have been ordered to satisfy a DHES Administrative Order to
install a water treatment facility by 1996. He said they have
been under a boil order since March of 1994. He submitted a
handout of information on the project to the committee. EXHIBIT 3
Mr. Sherburne said TSEP funding is the key to the funding
package.

Lyle Meeks, East Glacier, said this is one of the worst

situations he has seen and urged the committee to support the
grant request.

950126JL.HM1



HOUSE LONG-RANGE PLANNING SUBCOMMITTEE
January 26, 1995
Page 5 of 8

SEN. CHRISTIAENS asked how much their current debt is, and who it
is owed to. Mr. Sherburne said in 1982 they owed FmHA $1
million. He said their current debt is $450,000 - with interest
it is between $550,000 and $600,000.

CHAIRMAN BERGSAGEL asked how much the water and sewer district’s
fees are. Mr. Sherburne stated they are $20 per month with a
$100 connecting fee.

CHAIRMAN BERGSAGEL asked if the area has seen much growth. Mr.
Sherburne replied it has been limited and business hasn’t been
"taking off," mostly due to the water situation.

In response to a question from SEN. CHRISTIAENS, Mr. Meeks said
they can’t raise the water and sewer rates because the water
isn’t usable. After the project is set up, the rates will be
adjustable.

SEN. CHRISTIAENS asked if a population change in the area has
been foreseen. Mr. Sherburne said Glacier Park does a great deal
of business and they do want a water system that will handle
three times the amount of water.

The committee requested that the intent and/or commitment of the
Indian Health Services Grant (IHS) be documented in writing.

Mr. Sherburne said if they, for some reason, do not receive the
funding from IHS, it will probably not kill the project.

Jane Hamman, OBPP, asked if a calculated assumption for the
funding from IHS would be $200,000. Mr. Sherburne said that was
correct. Ms. Hamman requested that he recheck that, and have it
prepared for executive action.

CITY OF DILLON )
Wastewater System Tmprovements, page 78

Mr. McCracken, DOC, said this project is to satisfy the state and
federal wastewater discharge permit regulations and to correct
sewage discharge violations. Mr. McCracken stated this project
is ranked 11th out of 21 projects and is not recommended for
funding. He explained that the City’s debt capacity is
extensive, and both the proposed wastewater rate and combined

wastewater and water rate would be substantially below the target
rate.

SEN. CHUCK SWYSGOOD said that Dillon may not receive funding
because they have the ability to assume debt, is a slap in the
face to all fiscally responsible communities. He referred to
page 80 of the "TSEP" binder (exhibit 1, 1-25-95), Indicator 1.
SEN. SWYSGOOD said 65.6% of Dillon’s community fits into one of
the categories for the poverty level. He stated the City is
under recourse to do something, and he asked that the committee
not penalize the City of Dillon for being fiscally responsible,.

950126JL.HM1



HOUSE LONG-RANGE PLANNING SUBCOMMITTEE
January 26, 1995
Page 6 of 8

He urged that the committee assist Dillon in funding this
project.

REP. BILL TASH said SEN. SWYSGOOD made a good point about
fiscally responsible communities being penalized. He said Dillon
may not have the ability to borrow soon because of agricultural
loan reassessment. He asked that the committee support this
project.

Dave Aune, Damschen and Associates, submitted a handout to the
comuilttee regarding this project. He said he feels this project
represents exactly what TSEP was set up to fund. He said this
project is a complete, thorough, and economical solution to
Dillon’s problem. He asked that the committee really consider
funding this project. EXHIBIT 4

Andy Suenram, City Attorney, Dillon, spoke on behalf of this
grant request. He said the criteria seems to reward communities
that are in debt. He asked that the committee judge projects by
the requirements set up by the enabling statute.

SEN. CHRISTIAENS asked for clarification on what the differences
are from the statutory criteria and the enabling legislation.

Mr. McCracken, DOC, referred to page 17 of the "TSEP" binder. He
sall the projects are ranked on the 10 priorities, and one of
these priorities (#5), is financial need in comparison to the
other applicants. Once the ranking process is completed, the DOC
has to make a recommendation as to the form and amount of
financial assistance. He said when public hearings were held
across the state in 1992, local government officials told the DOC
that TSEP should not subsidize applicants that have other sources
of funding for projects. The applicants should contribute to the
projects in proportion to what they can pay. Policy was made in
1593 that this was the proper interpretation of the statute. Mr.
Suenram stated that when he mentioned the enabling statute he is
talking about the statutory criteria. He pointed out that under
the fifth criteria, the city of Dillon received 300 points. The
zero recommendation comes from the additional policy in the last
paragraph on page 17 of the binder.

REP. ZOOK asked if the city would be looking at this project if
there were not mandated to do so. Mr. Suenram replied eventually
they probably would, but not this soon.

REP. TONI HAGENER wished to voice her support of both the city of
Dillon’s project and the Hill County Water District’s project.

BUTTE-SILVER BOW COUNTY
Improve Wastewater Treatment Plant, page_ 88

Mr. McCracken, DOC, said this request is to construct new
facilities for pre- and final treatment of sludge, and also to
purchase equipment required for transport operations. Federal
and state regulations have mandated the discontinuation of

950126JL.HM1



HOUSE LONG-RANGE PLANNING SUBCOMMITTEE
January 26, 1995
Page 7 of 8

existing sludge injection facilities by February 1995. He said
this project ranks 13th out of 21 projects, and the DOC
recommends it for funding.

Tom Cash, Butte-Silver Bow, said this project has to be done, and
the citizens cannot afford to finance it on their own. He stated
rates in the County are $41.31 per month already, and will go up
by approximately $6.00 for this project. He said they will help
to pay for most of the project by issuing revenue bonds.

{Tape: 3; Side: B}

Mr. Cash asked that the committee consider funding this grant in

full, but said the County would by satisfied with funding at any
level.

Ms. Hamman, OBPP, said Mr. Cash indicated that Butte-Silver Bow’s
poverty level is at 38%, and when the city of Dillon testified,
both economic conditions were added together, giving them a
poverty level of 65.6%. She asked if it was incorrect to add
those two categories together. Mr. McCracken said yes, because
the "percentage of persons at or below poverty" is included in
the "percentage of persons at or below Low to Moderate Income

(LMI)" category. He said Dillon’s poverty rate is 44%, not
65.5%.

950126JL.HM1



HOUSE LONG-RANGE PLANNING SUBCOMMITTEE
January 26, 1995
Page 8 of 8

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment: 11:00 a.m.

ERNEST BERGSAGEL?LE£§§;ESEAQ\Q

(2 VAor et

A TRACY BARTOSIK, Secretary
o
SN

EB/tb ?

950126JL.HM1



LONG RANGE PLANNING

Joint Appropriations Subcommittee

ROLL CALL

DATE [~ X~ 4D

NAME

PRESENT

ABSENT

EXCUSED

Rep. Ernest Bergsagel, Chairman

Rep. Matt McCann

Rep. Tom Zook

Sen. Ethel Harding, Vice Chairman

Sen. Chris Christiaens

X % XX X




DAT

~ PROBLEM STATEMENTJ'QB[ w
HILL COUNTY WATER TREATMENT .

o ‘UNTREATED SURFACE WATER
W PUBLIC HEALTH RISK .

"~ W NON COMPLIANCE WITH SURFACE
- WATER TREATMENT RULE -

DHES MANDATE IMPROVEMENTS

W AFFORDABILITY o




Freasno

COUNTY ROAD

Tw
2

OX'ELDER

1

MAR 1AS

Damschen & Associates, It

“CONSULT ING ENGINEERS

*2030 11th Ave., Sulte 11s
<HELENA, MONTANA-

Reservolr

Figure 1.
Existing Waler System for
Hill County Waler District



< CLEAR WELL
OVER -
FLOW Sy,

o

WATER
TREATMENT
BUILDING EX1ST.
J PUMP
H E

s N

FILTERS

3
s

EEE-MW- ~—T

ARWEL L

i

g
T

TO EXISTING
PUMP HOUSE

FRESNO WATER SUPPLY

[ WORK

A
i
—¥

[

Figure 2.

Typical Water Treaiment
Plant Layout for

Hill County Water Disirict

TO EXISTING
PUMP HOUSE




EXHIBITS ,:\ iy i Vzy —
&Til Q(nq o : | //{ (//,,\

L X ,!(_,.
/(1)} 3

TSEP FINANCIAL GAP ANALYSIS

EXISTING MONTHLY COMBINED WATER AND SEWER

MONTHLY COMBINED HWATER AND SEWER RATES WITH
OUT ANY TSEP ASSISTANCE................%55,40

MONTHLY COMBINED WATER AND SEWER RATES HITH
TSEP ASSISTANCE. .. oot it i e iin e ennnns 336.03



‘sanTTey uorje3ls dumd Arqrssod

pue uorzerora 3tuired ur siyTnsex yorym ‘Azroedeo jusuiyesiy
pUe ADUSIDIFJFe sasesivsp OSTE 3T 3ng ‘3soo burjeaado
jospoIoUT ATUO jFoUu We3SAS UOTIZOS8T[0O0 8yl O3UT UOT3BIITTIUI
‘osaom burwoosq oxe woTqold UOTIVIJTIIUT SISAIS 93EIIPUT
SpIOOSI FO UOTIEBNTRAS ‘sS3Ieyo sIsATeUR 39Yy3j UT UMOYS SY

‘BaIP S0PJFINS PUPR SWTI3 UOTlU9381 juawdrnbs uorjeise

oyl 238 poAOCIdWT 9q 3ISNW UDTUM S2INIeaj JUswlesalld SUL
‘syusweaTnbsl 3twasd ayjy 3ssw 3 ,USs0p soukwWIOCIIsd FUSIIND sEne
‘uotTjzexzado UT AJTTIQIXSTF FO 3(OE] puUB S8LIBYDSID IIMIS .
pauTquoo ‘UOTIBII[TIUT SATSS90Xx9 AousToryyourl juswdrnbs
JO esneoaq 3ng BIISFTIOD 938315 398W BIISITID ULTISIg
‘spuod 8AT3PITNORI OM3 89Uyl WOIJ PSIoNIFSU0D aIam spuod
pa3eIse 98Il - (SU00HPT) SoTIT[IORI Wo3sAs Jusuwiesr]
ebemss 53T JO UOT3BAOUSI B joojIspun A3T1D 8ya ‘Ze6T Ur

=

e cae: e
e

X —— o

ST e M Ml iy g TN S e e s

- T - : . -

‘ (WAISAS QAIVIIV)
NOQOVT HOVMIS STIVvd NOSJWOHL o



‘3eaIyl TRIUSWUOITAUS
snoraos e bursod ‘I9ATY I04 XIBTD 9yl o3uUT padund usyl
ST pup SUOT3IE3IS BY3 SMOTFISA0 Iomss ’‘sTreji uorzeis dwnd

say3 uaypM ‘osTe 3sed 2y3l UT SSWT] [BISASS PIPROTISAO SBY
uoraezs dund 8yl “UOTSEODO snogsumnu uo pa[IeI sey waisds
ay3 ‘uorjergsusd FO 9SBSIDUT pur SUOTITPUOD 3yl o3 ang

"UOTIBIQATTI~XS

ATqrssod pue UCT3IBIITTIUT SATSSIOXS DLUTMOTTE ’‘pasurwispun
Ussq saApy suTelWl 8y3 FO SUOT3IO9s ‘sSaburyd I93eM TENUTIUOD
03 ang “T8AS9 SXPT MOTIq UOTIPAI[S UE 3B JTOATYH XNIOH HIBTD
8y3 buoTe paTTEISUT 2I9M SBUTT BUTISTXH ‘" JUSWUOITAUS puUP
oTTqnd sy3 03 3¥sIYl YaTesy SnorIas e ssod sSoUTT UTRPU 33
FO UOT3TPUOD 8yl ‘Ss8UTIT 80TaIssS posdelToo 8yl wWolj SpPISY

*3LaIqIN0 8SEISTP IO SSIUTIT
snorxss B jJo A3rr7Tqrssod 3eaxb v ST 818yl ‘JUSWYSTIIEISS
orrqnd e Ar7EIo8dss pur WOy B UI punoie 1e0lj O3 sbHemas

mex buriesxo dn xoeq IomdS ST aI9y3z swrifuy -HBUIIINSO0
oNUT3UOD 03 ATSXTIT] 8I8 PUB PSIINDIO SAPY SSTOUSTOTIDP
IsmdS 03 pajzngriijze soousanbasuoo yaresy 2T7qnd

‘pooi

UT 7TB3I®I YyoTym jo Auew ‘sossaursng [BOOT SB [[9M SB 53uWoy
[erjusprtseaa ur dn soeq sbemas bursneo ssdelIo2 03 SNUTIUOD
pue pasderToo 9ARY ‘SUOT]IBOOT pue 8be 03 anp ‘seurl
psjeioTI939d IToM Se AJjTUnuwmod ay3 jo Agsjes pur yaresy
®y3 03 13eaIy3z snotxas e sasod welsdAs Ismss JusIIno syl

‘Spaepupils TeISPaF
pue 83e3s yam Ardwoo o3 Aresseoou st joeloxd pesodoxd syl

‘suorsesoo sjeiredss
23IYy3 U0 UOTIBTOTA JTwiad UT sem A3TO 8Y3 Z66T UT STIUM
‘suoTseoo0 o3eredss XTS UO s,Jog I0F senTra jTured IT13Y3

pspasoxe A3T0 8yl ‘Z66T-0661 JO Ie9A TBOSTI 8yaz burang
‘uoobeT obemas 8yl 3B STOAST jJusnrjije 8yl Y3 Im soueTTdwoo
ur Butdeis seT3TNOTIFIP PEY SBY A3TO0 9ylz ‘eI0Fsq pauoTlUSH

‘s3tTwzad ITaY3 JO UOTIPTOTA 8yl uTl bUurjrnssx

SUOT3ITPUOD ‘pa3onsIiod se [Tem se ‘pajeloTra Alqesssiojun
sary A3ITTOoRF purp WalsAs UOIZOSTTOD bUuTrTlsIxa 913

‘szeod TeISASS 3sed BY3l ISAQ SpIEpUR]S TERISPSI pUER I3BIS
yatm souerrdwoo ur burdeis sT woasdAs sy3z burjzosyye I030EBI
JUBDTITUBTS Iayjouy 'pojzoaIIoo jou sT werqoxd aya JIT
sory TTIM A31D 9y3 2aeya swearqoad A3sjes pur yaresay orrqnd
Sno1I9s pue juaban aaros drsy [rIm 309 foxd pssodoad aiyg

* (suocober) AITTTORI UBWIEBSI]

Iomss burizsixs syz burpexbdn pur walsAs ‘uUreIp wIo3s
s3eredss e BUTTTEISUT ‘SoUT] 90TAISS pur surew burpeibdn
pue burtoerdeox Aq weisAs zames syaz saoxdwr o3 bursodoad sT
A310 8yl A3TTTO®RI purp WoISAS Tomes AIpSssosU puUE OTSEG
8Yy3 UT 535IX9 ADUSTOIFOpP SNOTISs B ‘poajeis Apealre Sy

T e e

[y AT PERPEEN e Y




‘syTwrsd

IT5Yy3 yarm sourTrdwod JO 3no ussq SUOTSEODO SNOISWNU

uo Ssey JURTJ JULW3IRSII STTBL uosduwoyl ayi ‘s3Ieyo
sTsATeur SY3 U0 pPS3EOIPUT SY -UOTIBTOTA 3Twrsd UT S3INSex
U93J0 9TQERITIRAR USHAXO pspsessu uryjl JIamMOT pue BUTITNOITO
jxoys ‘suorjarpuon burjexado UT SIojleISE [TE INOYITM

‘po3eo T TdWoD

ussg seY sIojeIer LutuOoIjounyrRW 9y3z buroerdsI IO
burtprrngax ‘sazed jo AITTIgRITRPA® 33 pPUR SUOTIIPUOD 80T
03 snQg "e8Iy3 [I90 UT JIO3IBISE SUOC pUP oml [[82 UT I03BISL
suc ‘uorjersdo UT 30U SIO3BISE Oom3 axe axdyzx ‘Arausriand
‘A31T7IT0PF UOOHPT obeMos STTEd uUosdwoyl oyl e wsrqoid
TENUTIZIUOD pup 3uUa3sisiad B ST sI03eIse HUTUOTIDUNT-UON

il
]

cal




[.n S48 il R
ol s

"JUBT4 JUSW3IESIL IS3BM SISEM STTEBA
uosduworl oya 3B pasn sIojelse juszand ayi tredex o3 sixed
exeWw I8HUOT OU Ioanjoeynuew YL -weyi IoF sjzed Lurpury
ST sxojzexse HUT3ISIXS 9Y3 BUIrpPTINgsl yitm wsrqgoxd Isyjzouy

‘swry 3ussexd 8yl j3e

prIngax o3 orgrssodwt 3T Surlxew ‘sorrd UT U8ZOIF 8IB IBIY]
" ITeo UT SI03BISE SY] ‘UMOYS Sy ‘SIOJBIOE JUSIIND sya
yatm swesrqoxd ay3z Fo suo ssejeorpur sydexbojoyd syl Fo yoexy

S aaicanntin S~ L

QAR P Toe

Rt

T

s s s e e
s P g

" NOOOVT HOVMAS STIVA NOSIHOHL

LR o’




oA0.Td
27
(,.r,.\ O]

USTOTFFo oI0W 8¢ O3

Sp [79M SP UTBIUTRW O3 ISTSRI o PINOM [8AS] DPUNOIS
LOTIRIS oyl BUTAQ urgjurew pue ojprsdo o3 A13isoo
ugnoad SEY puE 9307050 ST uorieis dumd JUSITLD O

Wl edPMey

(XN NN Y

LU0

Sl

Gais »uwoyoond pei set

| TIN

r\%.

)
-

>,

¥

L

P}

4

el

il
1
Ll e A aoraels dwand sy

ety
[

¥

[

i

SeTOYUEY PUE T

ur

s

<

CISATI 93 O3 UT pedund &g

Gl Pesnpo Uy Ul Yotym ‘SeUTy oyl UT oanyrej
D SORMSS MEd G4 lM popbOldesl spy UOT4yeds ¢ uhd
‘ased ey uy T

TSAST punoId e uorzes dund e
{1 SpRIod O3 SpusIlT A1TO ayj

UOTIRLTTFUT
SWETGATI SNOISUNU Posned S I8ATH YI04 IIBTD
SETOYULW <Yy FO A3iwriold os5oro of Cseaniortd

.

SHLIISUOOL S Tey]OUed Sy O4UT UOTIRIIT i FUT

[ AQTD Sy Csaesd MIF JL0d ayy 1sA0
NUEG A9ALY IO NAel) Si1 UT IO buore
(3035 dund eyl oppiSdn puw sA0IdUT

odond ST Ssypred uosdwory jo A3t syl ‘Arauszind







MEMO

TO: JOINT LONG RANGE PLANNING COMMITTEE
FROM: EAST GLACIER PARK WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT
RE: TSEP PROJECT NO. 2, EAST GLACIER

WATER TREATMENT PLANT

DATE: JANUARY 26, 1994

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee:

‘There are more difficult things to deal with in East Glacier than the weather. In the early
1980°s this District borrowed $450,000 from FmHA for development of a new water source.
Upon construction of the horizontal well on Railroad Creek, this source proved to be very
inadequate in terms of water quality and quantity. In the meantime, the Blackfeet Tribal court
issued an injunction against the District, preventing them from collecting users fees from Tribal
members.

The District was forced to return to their previous source, Midvale Creek. This is the stream
stowing under the U.S. 2 Highway bridge on the South end of town. This unfiltered surface
water is being chlorinated and consumed by the local populace and tourists. During spring
runoff, the water may run the color of a cup of coffee. By administrative order, the District is
required by MDHES to resolve this serious public health issue by installing water treatment by
1996. An ongoing boil order also requires posting of the boil order at all faucets, an ice
making ban, and boiling of all water before drinking, food preparation, and dishwashing.

East Glacier has some very serious public health concerns. In addition, the Boil Order presents
serious side effects on East Glacier businesses. There are 41 commercial water accounts now
hauling water or turning away customers in East Glacier. " The community is in a strong
position to capitalize on the tourist trade, yet drives potential customers away due to public
health fears. This presents a poor image to visitors.

Times will change in East Glacier Park. FmHA and IHS indicate they will participate in the
project if the TSEP grant comes through. They have made verbal commitments and will
formalize such upon TSEP grant award. East Glacier will retire a FmHA loan for new sewer
treatment facilities this month. East Glacier has a $450.000 FmHA loan to pay back for a bad
water system. This will be re-amortized upon completion of this project.

The Blackfeet Tribe has lifted their injunction on user fees. The Tribal Council re-affirmed
this just last October. We are working with the permitting agencies in obtaining water rights
and permits.



We have turned over every rock in search of funds. Our CDBG grant application (through
Glacier County) was denied in 1993. We have active funding applications in the hands of
FmHA, DNRC, and IHS. WE have obtained commitments from the agencies up to their
funding ability.

We have a class I water plant operator. We have a committed Board of Directors. We have a
very concerned and vulnerable citizenry.

We need your help. With the gracious award of $306,555 in TSEP funds, we are in step to
proceed with pilot plant testing and design this year, followed by construction in 1996. We are
committed to paying our fair share. Our water rates, with existing and future operation,
maintenance, and debt service costs, will be $421 per user per year, or about $35.00 per month.

We are grateful to MDOC and MDHES review staffs for recognizing our problem as being the
- second most severe in the State of Montana. We respectfully request your award of TSEP

funds as proposed by your capable staff.

Thank you for your consideration.



PROBLEM STATEMENT
DILLON WASTEWATER TREATME‘NT
Discharge Permit Noncompliance
MDHES Mandate to Make Improvements
Public "Health Concerns
Surface Water Pollution

Limiting Economic Growth



,00Z=.1 :©1DOs
A)11108, ] jUuswjead],
I33emalsep UorlIq

Gmw& uoogeTq
UT}STXH

..................... ﬁ B&thmyrm

|

L e e\ o e o rm oo o e e e otk i e e s im s b o bin e 2n s n e iam e e e
HIAOD GNY ONIA/M
ATOHNYW GQUVGNVLE

1371N0 ON11S1Xa

Jpmng ssrmosie
HLMON -

SNi1aINa
A0avHOsI1Q




,00Z=.1 :01P2s
£YT[10€,] JUSUI}EIL]
Iajemalsey uolrd

..................... N mmDGHm




HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
VISITOR REGISTER

Lona -Forae. Ploon nm SUBCOMMITTEE
N o7 J

DEPARTMENT (S)

DATE

[~Ql-9%

(>

DIVISION

PLEASE PRINT

PLEASE PRINT

NAME

REPRESENTING

™y R
Roi Sok VO D e

ﬂ)w{ )7%276,

Cw‘#?OG:T'RJTW

%

Z////z /HM I

/711. LL s t&/\rf/i W‘T"é)%i

(1 ) ] Oy

\mm/ ﬁ,<c—‘~

N

Tohn SAaLs buri/

.-L/f//f\wﬂ'zl/g 4/47%2 )5 |

EAStGlA cien d‘uu/q Waln € Sk

Tiqiege 2 foc ke Ze,d

U L0

CITY OF ICALISZELL

E‘H\zl H:&«y}\/ﬂ')g

D1 flon

1 i

S ok [ Hacin Wihe 1),

Sgw SHORRUE 1/

D@Am /Y)“()m .

e, ou;_/urﬁ LETER DISTRICT (B AR
chonacd  Ahefid e w100 ookt
4&%%&0; Shedourm. | E Glaciew
ST D) CID N G\ \ocex QC\FL
DA ~cHed d Assoc.

CT1%e O Do

/M v

[jlf'\,(ﬁﬁ [(/1\

Aﬂ—\ ISR

MGQMA\

WL\ML{\'\OV\ < ,1\5(_

{ 4. )& AMOQ
Bl Task

D3

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY.
FORMS ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TE3TIMONY.

WITNESS STATEMENT



* HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

VISITOR REGISTER

Lona-Kance Harning  svecomsrrze pare__ [~ p-G5
J J

DEPARTMENT (S) DIVISION
PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT
NAME REPRESENTING

Ton (Fer) | Potle e P
oiduer (Swwﬁ/pr p 17
AR (7o) /ﬁ;a@w HDGo - plewe

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY. WITNESS STATEMENT
FORMS ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY.





